# OBAFEMI DAVID ADENIYI

Tel: +2348138457885 Email: <u>obafemidavidadeniyi@gmail.com</u> LinkedIn: <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/davprincecode/</u> GitHub Profile: <u>https://github.com/Davprincecode/</u> Address: Ibadan, Oyo State, Nigeria.

#### **PROFILE**

Excellent working knowledge of PHP environment in analysis, design, development, and management of web based software application using JavaScript, HTML, API (PHP based Environment). Coming with expertise in reviewing client requirement, prioritizes requirements, baseline project plan and ability to monitor jobs or projects' progress to make sure they align with client objectives.

#### **SKILLS SUMMARY**

**Tools** PHP, JavaScript, Web Development, ReactJS, Javascript, Mysql, Laravel,

Test Driven Development, HTML & CSS Responsive design, Project Management

& Slack

**Soft Skills** Research, Collaboration and Teamwork Skills, Microsoft Office Suite, Fixing Bugs,

Client Relationship, Operations Systems, Attention to details, Problem solving Skills,

Critical thinking, Excellent Communication Skills, Time Management

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Php Developer (Internship)** Digitaal INC.

February 2023 - July 2023 USA

- Demonstrating ability to work with a team of seasoned designers across UI and UX to quickly prototype ideas and contribute to growth initiatives for the company.
- Successfully developing interactive web applications using a dynamic scripting language like php, Laravel, and Ionic to develop/design application.
- Interacting with client to gather requirement, analyzed ideas and developed functionality accordingly within stipulated deadline.
- Proffering solution driven ideas to client on projects, made available reports with status updates and improvement recommendations to achieve set objective.
- Collaborating with project management, digital marketing, and design team on bringing concept to life by creating responsive computer and mobile-ready websites using established techniques in HTML, PHP, and Java Script.

## Tech Lead (Contract)

Softnet Professional Services Limited

August 2022 - Present Lagos State, Nigeria

• Developing and executing design strategies for business solutions resulting in increased revenue by 40% and client satisfaction by 60%.

- Leading a team of software developers in the design, development, and support of both new and existing software products and systems; reporting status, monitoring issues/problems and recommending action plans.
- Collaborating with back-end and client engineers to help build features and solve creative problems.
- Reducing process lags by efficiently managing teams and administering training on the job for best practices to save time and ensure project fit.
- Coordinating with and managing third-party vendors for various large-scale projects.

### PHP Developer (Internship)

BitsPlease

February 2022 - July 2022 Lagos State, Nigeria

- Boosted client satisfaction by 30% through demonstrated leadership, teamwork, accountability and excellent communication skills in communicating product benefit to customers.
- Took over a failed project and helped company with a successful launch of the current with emphasis on regaining client confidence which was achieved through routine scrum meetings and weekly review meetings to discuss product status and development.
- Learned how to customize a new, mostly undocumented version of Apps, based on learning the source code and the new framework it used by collaborating with Product Manager and UI/UX designers on the task at hand, and carrying out necessary updates. Also, submitted tasks within given deadline.
- Developed, tested and maintained HTML5-based accessible and mobile applications to deliver client content to devices without Flash support.
- Researched, tested, and implemented php and JavaScript framework version of content delivery application to provide cross-platform delivery on enabled device.

#### **EDUCATION**

ED CONTROL	
B. Sc. Computer Science	November 2022 - Present
Ladoke Akintola University of Technology	Oyo State, Nigeria
High School Certificate The African Church Grammar School Iloro	November 2005 - December 2011 Ekiti State, Nigeria
CERTIFICATES	
LinkedIn Learning LinkedIn	October 2022
REFERENCES	

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request